

# Florida Rd UIP: Security and Environmental Management Forum Meeting Minutes

13<sup>th</sup> January 2016, 15h30 at St. Joseph's Catholic Parish Hall

**Aim of meeting:**

- To proactively improve the level of safety and security in the Florida Road UIP precinct through integration, sharing intelligence, statistics and operational assistance in emergencies.
- To improve the level of maintenance and greening of the precinct so as to enhance the experience of Florida Road's public areas for the benefit of all.

**Attendees:**

Initial	Name	Business / Organisation	In attendance / apologies
JE	Jarrold Evans	UIP	<b>In attendance</b>
TH	Trevor Hodgson	Blaine House	<b>In attendance</b>
NM	Nicole Munroe	Benjamin	<b>Apologies</b>
GP	Gareth Passmore	Blue	<b>Apologies</b>
DM	Dan Maharaj	ADT	<b>Apologies</b>
AD	Anton Diedericks	Enforce	<b>In attendance</b>
DG	Duncan Good	Headstart	<b>In attendance</b>
RB	Richard Bouffe	Caltex	<b>In attendance</b>
TW	Tony Williams	Blaine House	<b>In attendance</b>

<b>1. Welcome and introductions</b>	
1.1. The meeting commenced at 15h30	
1.2. JE welcomed all	
<b>2. Corrections to previous minutes</b>	
2.1. None	
<b>3. Approval of previous minutes</b>	
3.1. Minutes approved as an accurate reflection of the previous meeting.	
<b>4. Public Area Security – Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
4.1. None	
4.2.	
4.3.	
<b>5. Public Area Security – New reports (Florida Rd UIP website for complete report)</b>	
5.1. 1x theft out of MV	

5.2. 3x attempted theft out of MV	23
5.3.	
5.4.	
5.5.	
5.6.	
5.7.	
5.8.	
5.9.	
<b>6. Private Property Security - Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
6.1. None	
6.2.	
<b>7. Private Property Security Incidents - New reports (Florida Rd UIP website for complete report)</b>	
7.1. RB stated 3x attempts of remote jamming at Caltex forecourt.	
7.2. 1x theft of AstroTurf carpeting.	
<b>8. General, Maintenance &amp; Greening – Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
8.1.	
8.2.	
<b>9. General, Maintenance &amp; Greening – New reports</b>	
9.1. TH stated that Blaine House will discuss UIPs request for financial support at AGM meeting in March.	
9.2. 2x EPWP cleaners to start assisting UIP cleaners Mon - Fri. Daily sweep of Florida Rd.	
9.3. Metro Police dayshift compliment has increased to 4 Officers.	
9.4. TH requested confirmation that financials had been sent through to Andy Young	JE
9.5. Request for traffic calming measures is ongoing. Plans have been complete by eTM. To secure funding.	
9.6. DG requested upgrade to paving outside Headstart. JE – Municipal function and forms part of the structural upgrades requested as part of the Municipal led task team.	
9.7. Complaint regarding Excessive noise (amplified music) from Cappello. JE – Municipality is in the process of addressing noncompliance along Florida Rd.	
<b>10. Next Meeting</b>	
10.1. Date: 10 <sup>th</sup> February (Second Wednesday of every month)	
10.2. Time: 15h30 – 16h30 (1 hour only)	
10.3. Venue: St. Joseph’s Church Hall	
<b>11. Meeting Closed at 16h10</b>	